From: Tara Weidner

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 1:33 PM
To: tlee@njcardiologygroup.com
Subject: NRC request for additional information concerning Dr. Vaseghi

License No. 29-30214-01
Docket No. 03033828
Control No. 142515

Dr. Lee,

In your letter dated February 15, 2008 you requested the addition of Moein Faghih Vaseghi,
M.D. as an authorized user. On May 6, 2008, Michelle Simmons, of our office, requested
additional information for Dr. Vaseghi. Consequently, we did not receive that information and
Dr. Vaseghi was not added to the license. Now with your June 12, 2008 request you are once
again requesting Dr. Vaseghi be added to your license as an authorized user. Unfortunately,
the information you provided is not complete. In order to complete the review, | need the entire
NRC 313A(AUD) completed and a copy of the Mount Sinai Medical Center license listing Josef
Machac, M.D. as an authorized user. Specifically, on the NRC 313A(AUD) Part |, items 3.a.
and 3.b. must be completed in their entirety.

Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail. Your reply must be in writing
by letter or facsimile (610-337-5269). If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar
days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your
application.

Tara L. Weidner

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
610-337-5272
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